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"(1C 9068 0370). Coal Shaft, (Remains of), 1p¢
(NC 9090 0362), 01d Salt House. (Site of)." 1n1 (1)

"The existence of coal at Brora was known as early as 1529 but working cn any considerable
scele did not commence until 1598 when Jean, Countess of Sutherland, opened the coal pits and
selt pans, After a-time coal mining and salt making was discontinued. They were revived for
sone years about 1820 and the Third Tuke of Sutherland, about 1870, again opened the coal
mine at Brora, Since that time & steady trade has been raintained, with brick and tile works
being erected in conjunctiorn with it instead of salt pans." (23, {(3), (&) & (5

(over)



29, T 0, Joie: 1977: The Industial Archaeolosy of 3cotland: Batsford 142;2:p 31l.

"The {irst coal vit, opened in 1598, was probably near the salt pans which were in the
vicinity of the new demolished (1d Salt House at HC 9090 0362, In 1614 the workings
were reopened and the shaft was visible 'some 200 yds K of the(ld Salt fouse.'. This
must refer to the shaft published on the 0.5, map, which remains as a slight depresgion
filled with stones.

Another shaft, at NC 8951 0376, is late 18th/ear1y 19th century and still survives., an
embankment largely destroyed by river erosicn,

The 1870 mine at NC 898 040 was closed about 1970, in the same year o drift mine being
opened at NC 894 039, but production ended in 1975 and the coal mining industry in Brora

is now defunct.” (6)
(CSFI:ITB:29.1.1976)

"See enclosed plan," (1)

"HC 598 040, Brors Colliery. The first modern sinking was made in 1811-1814, and from this
date the surviving menager's house and offices, The pithead gear was demolished in 1 70,
tut & souere section brick chimney escaped demolition, See Industrial frchzeolosy, 10460,

6, 2. 99" (7)





